From: Cartledge, Wendy B

To: Goodell, Brian S

Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form

Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 5:26:29 PM

Attachments: 17019 IFB High Capacity Air Filters - Hoffman & Hoffman Add 3.pdf

17019 IFB High Capacity Air Filters - Hoffman & Hoffman Add 2.pdf
17019 IFB High Capacity Air Filters - Hoffman & Hoffman Add 1.pdf
17019 IFB High Capacity Air Filters - Hoffman & Hoffman contract.pdf
image001.png

From: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L <Candace.Bruder-Brasseur@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 10:38 AM

To: cmorrell@samcosc.com

Cc: Cartledge, Wendy B <Wendy.Cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Matthews, Delores R
<Delores.Matthews@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form

Good Day-

Please see the attached documents responsive to your March 22, 2022 FOIA request.

Kind regards,
Candace

Candace Bruder, Ed.D.

Director of Communications
Beaufort County School District
843-322-2432 (office)
843-941-9178 (cell)
candace.bruder@beaufort.k12.sc.us

From: Jotform <noreply@jotform.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 9:49 AM

To: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L <Candace.Bruder-Brasseur@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Cartledge, Wendy
B <Wendy.Cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Matthews, Delores R

<Delores.Matthews@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Subject: Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form

WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email system. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ADDENDUM NUMBER THREE
) HIGH CAPACITY PLEATED
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) AIR FILTERS AGREEMENT

THIS ADDENDUM NUMBER THREE dated as of this 15™ day of March 2021, is entered into
pursuant to the Agreement between Beaufort County School District, (BCSD), and Hoffman and
Hoffman, Inc. (Contractor), dated March 15, 2017 to provide high capacity pleated air filters for
BCSD.

THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises herein contained and for other good and valuable
consideration, the Parties hereto agree as follows:

Whereas, Section Il of the Agreement gives BCSD the option to renew the Agreement for two (2)
one-year extensions, not to exceed a total of five (5) years.

Whereas, Section VIl allows for adjustments after the initial term only. Contractor has provided
reasonably factual information to substantiate the price adjustments. Exhibit A has been updated

to reflect new contract prices.

Therefore, the Agreement is hereby amended and in consideration of the covenants hereinafter
contained, the parties do agree as follows:

1. The term of the Agreement shall be extended through March 16, 2022.

2. All other terms and provisions of the Agreement dated March 15, 2017, as amended, shall
remain in full force and effect.

The parties hereto have executed this Addendum Number Three, the day and date first written
above.

ACCEPTED: APPROVED:

Hoffman and Hoffrman Inc. Beaufort County School Distri

e foakon

4 /
Rich Barton Frank %driguez.
Sales Engineer Superintendent

}&\/L/ fo—





Exhibit A

PRICE SHEET
Size Price
7.5x11.5x1 $4.86
9.5x15.5x1 $4.86
10x16x1 $4.86
10x25x1 $5.24
10x30x1 $5.90
10x48.5x1 $6.67
11x11x1 $4.86
12x20x1 $2.52
13x20x1 $5.24
13x21x1 $5.24
13.5x27.5x1 $5.90
14x25x1 $2.98
15x17x1 $5.24
15x20x1 $2.65
15x25x1 $5.90
16x16x1 $3.57
16x20x1 $2.65
16x22x1 $5.90
16x25x1 $2.94
16x30x1 $6.67
17x17x1 $5.24
17x28x1 $6.67
18x20x1 $5.90
18x24x1 $3.25
18x25x1 $3.31
18x28x1 $7.01
18x30x1 $7.01
19x26x2 $8.03
19x24x1 $6.67
19x28x1 $7.01
19.5x29.5x1 $7.01
20x20x1 $2.94






20x21x1 $6.67
20%x22x1 $6.67
20x24x1 $3.31
20x25x1 $3.28
20x30x1 $4.49
20x34x1 $7.33
21x30x2 $9.10
21.5x16.5x1 $5.90
21.5x20x1 $6.67
23.5x30x1 $7.70
23.5x32x1 $7.70
24x24x1 $3.57
24x30x1 $5.08
25x25x1 $3.96
29.5x30x1 $13.17
8x25x2 $6.33
12x20x2 $2.65
12x24x2 $2.65
14x20x2 $2.82
15x20x2 $2.88
16x16x2 $3.83
16x20x2 $2.85
16x22x2 $7.55
16x24x2 $3.34
16x25x2 $3.25
17.5x20x2 $7.55
17.5x22x2 $7.55
18x20x2 $3.99
18x24x2 $3.47
18x25x2 $3.64
20x20x2 $3.20
20x24x2 $3.60
20x25x2 $3.67
20x30x2 $9.10
22x25x2 $8.66
24x24x2 $3.99
24x25x2 $9.10
24x30x2 $5.60
25x25x2 $4.26
12x24x4 $4.49
16x20x4 $5.18
16x24x4 $7.55
16x25x4 $5.84
20x20x4 $5.76
20x24x4 $6.00
20x25x4 $6.39
24x24x4 $7.46






Ring Panel - Contract

Size Price
10x34x1 RP $6.91
10x54x1 RP $9.29
14x28x1 RP $4.93
20x20x2 RP $5.28
15x40x2 RP $10.12
16x32x2 RP $7.49
16x33x2 RP $7.53

Size Price
17x23x1 $5.90
17.5x11.5x1 $5.24
20x36x1 $11.91
30x30x1 $13.17
12x12x2 $5.34
19x24x2 $8.03

14x20x2 R.Panel

(Merv 8) $4.74
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO
) HIGH CAPACITY PLEATED
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) AIR FILTERS AGREEMENT

THIS ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO dated as of this 21% day of February 2020, is entered into
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

Section 3 of the Agreement gives BCSD the option to renew the Agreement for two (2) one-year
extensions, not to exceed a totat of five (5) years.

Therefore, the Agreement is hereby amended and in consideration of the covenants hereinafter
contained, the parties do agree as follows:

1. The term of the Agreement shall be extended through March 16, 2021. There is one (1)
additional extension available under this Agreement.

2. All other terms and provisions of the Agreement dated March 15, 2017, as amended, shall
remain in full force and effect.

The parties hereto have executed this Addendum Number Two, the day and date first written
above,

ACCEPTED: APPROVED:
Hoffman and Hoffman Inc.

o Bk Backon

Rich Barton Frank Jodriguez,
Sales Engineer Superifitendent

Y

= RV 7
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE
) HIGH CAPACITY PLEATED
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) AIR FILTERS AGREEMENT

THIS ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE dated as of this 30" day of November 2017, is entered into
pursuant to the terms of the “High Capacity Pleated Air Filters” Agreement”, dated March 15, 2017
between Beaufort County School District (‘BCSD”) and Hoffman and Hoffman, Inc. (“Contractor”)
who constitute the Parties hereto.

THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises herein contained and for other good and valuable
consideration, the Parties hereto agree as follows:

1. The Agreement is amended to reflect the addition of one item to the Pricing Schedule as
in the Agreement Exhibit A.

2. All other terms and provisions of the Agreement dated March 15, 2017, as amended, shall
remain in full force and effect.

The parties hereto have executed this Addendum Number One, the day and date first written

above.

ACCEPTED: APPROVED:
Hoffman and Hoffman Inc. Beaufort County School District
By: _ | B

Brian Keefe

Q// Sales Engineer

effrey C. Moss,
Superintendent
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EXHIBIT A (addition)

PRICE SHEET
SIZE COST (Each) W
26.0 inches x 12.75inches x 8.375 inch $68.50

Page 2 of 2






BEAUFORT

COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
DISTRICT AND CONTRACTOR FOR
HIGH CAPACITY PLEATED AIR FILTERS
This contract is made on the 1st day of April, 2017, by and between Beaufort County

School District (BCSD) and Hoffman and Hoffman, Inc. (Contractor).

The Project is to establish a source of supply to provide high capacity pleated air

filters for BCSD.

The parties hereto do agree as follows in consideration of the mutual promises,

covenants and agreements as hereinafter set forth.

1.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS. Contractor certifies that the scope of
work/specifications and all terms and conditions within the BCSD Invitation for
Bid (IFB) #17-019 solicitation and the Contractor bid in response to the IFB shall
be made part of the Contract as if incorporated therein.

SCOPE OF WORK. The contractor shall serve as a source of supply to provide
high capacity pleated air filters for BCSD to meet BCSD requirements within the
BCSD Invitation for Bid (IFB) #17-019 solicitation.

TERM. This Agreement shall commence on date above and the base term of the
agreement shall be for three (3) years. BCSD has the option to renew the agreement
for two (2) one-year extensions, for a total of seven (5) years. Extensions beyond
the five (5) year period require approval of the BCSD Superintendent.

COMPENSATION. BCSD shall pay the Contractor per Exhibit A (Price Sheet).
Annual price adjustments shall be in accordance with Sections 7.1.18, 7.1.19, and
7.1.20 of the BCSD IFB 17-019 solicitation.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. The relationship of the Parties hereto shall
at all times be that of independent contractor. Nothing in this relationship will
create an employer-employee relationship, association, joint venture, partnership,
or other form of legal entity or business enterprise between the Parties, their
agents, employees or affiliates.

Page1of5





6. DISPUTE RESOLUTION. All disputes between the parties hereto under this
Agreement must be resolved pursuant to the procedures of the Procurement Code
of BCSD.

7. NOTICES. All notices, consents, approvals and the like required to be given
hereunder shall be given in writing to BCSD at P.O. Drawer 309, Beaufort, S.C.
29901-0309 or to such other address as BCSD shall designate. All notices to the
Contractor shall be given to Hoffman and Hoffman Inc., 104 Vantage Point Drive,
Cayce, SC 29033.

8. WHOLE AGREEMENT. This document, together with all subordinate and
other documents incorporated by reference herein, will constitute the entire
agreement between the parties with respect to the subject contained herein,
supersedes all prior agreements and understandings, whether written or oral, and
may only be modified by an amendment executed in writing by both parties.

The Parties hereto have duly executed this Agreement on the date first set forth
above.

AGREED:

|
Hoffman and Hoffman Inc. Beaufort County School District

o I 7}

Brian Keefer,
Sales Engineer
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7.5 inches

9.5 inches

10.0 inches
10.0 inches
10.0 inches
10.0 inches
10.0 inches
10.0 inches
11.0 inches
12.0 inches
13.0 inches
13.0 inches
13.5 inches
14.0 inches
14.0 inches
15.0 inches
15.0 inches
15.0 inches
16.0 inches
16.0 inches
16.0 inches
16.0 inches
16.0 inches
17.0 inches
17.0 inches
18.0 inches
18.0 inches
18.0 inches
18.0 inches
18.0 inches
19.0 inches
19.0 inches
19.0 inches
19.5 inches

X
X
X

Popd Mo 4 K K M X K M M b M M M M M M M M M

SIZE

11.5 inches

15.5 inches

16.0 inches
25.0 inches
30.0 inches
34.0 inches
48.5 inches
54.0 inches
11.0 inches

20.0 inches
20.0 inches
21.0 inches
27.5 inches
25.0 inches
28.0 inches
17.0 inches

20.0 inches
25.0 inches
16.0 inches
20.0 inches
22.0 inches
25.0 inches
30.0 inches
17.0 inches

28.0 inches
20.0 inches
24.0 inches
25.0 inches
28.0 inches
30.0 inches
26.0 inches
24.0 inches
28.0 inches
29.5 inches

LI T T A I T o T T I A A - A T T - -

PRICE SHEET

1inch
1inch
1inch
1inch
1inch
1inch Ring Panel
1inch
1inch Ring Panel
1inch
1inch
1inch
1inch
1inch
1inch
1inch Ring Panel
1inch
1inch
1inch
1inch
1inch
1inch
1inch
1inch
1inch
1inch
1inch
1inch
1inch
1inch
1inch
2 inches
1inch
1inch
1inch

Page 3 of 5

COST (Each

$2.55
$1.52
$2.95
$3.20
$3.44
$2.72
$2.20
$3.23
$1.00
$1.80
$2.42
$3.13
$3.86
$1.80
$3.80
$1.30
$1.60
$1.75
$2.42
$2.38
$2.80
$2.08
$3.80
$1.25
$3.55
$3.45
$2.25
$2.45
$1.55
$4.00
$3.85
$3.85
$4.00
$3.75

Exhibit A





20.0 inches
20.0 inches
20.0 inches
20.0 inches
20.0 inches
20.0 inches
20.0 inches
20.0 inches
21.0 inches
21.5 inches
21.5 inches
23.5 inches
23.5 inches
24.0 inches
24.0 inches
25.0 inches
29.5 inches
8.0 inches

12.0 inches
12.0 inches
14.0 inches
15.0 inches
15.0 inches
16.0 inches
16.0 inches
16.0 inches
16.0 inches
16.0 inches
16.0 inches
16.0 inches
17.5 inches

17.5 inches

18.0 inches
18.0 inches
18.0 inches
20.0 inches
20.0 inches
20.0 inches

LI O G R A A I T -

SIZE
20.0 inches
20.0 inches
21.0 inches
22.0 inches
24.0 inches
25.0 inches
30.0 inches
34.0 inches
30.0 inches
16.5 inches
20.0 inches
30.0 inches
32.0 inches
24.0 inches
30.0 inches
25.0 inches
30.0 inches
25.0 inches
20.0 inches
24.0 inches
20.0 inches
20.0 inches
40.0 inches
16.0 inches
20.0 inches
22.0 inches
24.0 inches
25.0 inches
32.0 inches
33.0 inches
20.0 inches
22.0 inches
20.0 inches
24.0 inches
25.0 inches
20.0 inches
24.0 inches
25.0 inches

PRICE SHEET (Continued)

LI I I I R T T I R I I A I I A

1 inch Pleat

1 inch Ring Panel

1inch
1inch
1inch
1inch
1inch
1inch
2 inches
1inch
1inch
1inch
1inch
1inch
1inch
1inch
1inch
2 inches
2 inches
2 inches
2 inches
2 inches

2 inches Ring Panel

2 inches
2 inches
2 inches
2 inches
2 inches

2 inches Ring Panel
2 inches Ring Panel

2 inches
2 inches
2 inches
2 inches
2 inches
2 inches
2 inches
2 inches
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COST (Each)
$2.55
$2.92
$2.20
$3.00
$1.87
$2.78
$3.20
$3.90
$5.00
$2.20
$2.20
$5.00
$5.00
$2.45
$3.10
$3.00
$4.95
$3.20
$2.00
$2.40
$2.65
$2.40
$5.30
$2.60
$2.28
$3.54
$2.40
$2.58
$5.65
$5.80
$4.50
$3.00
$3.45
$2.50
$2.50
$2.60
$2.55
$2.98





20.0 inches
22.0 inches
24.0 inches
24.0 inches
24.0 inches
25.0 inches
12.0 inches
16.0 inches
16.0 inches
16.0 inches
20.0 inches
20.0 inches
20.0 inches
24.0 inches

X
X
X

PO M M o e X M M M M

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

X 4 inches
X 4 inches
X 4 inches
X 4 inches
X 4 inches
X 4 inches
X 4 inches
X 4 inches
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COST (Each
$5.00
$2.00
$3.10
$3.75
$3.76
$3.00
$4.20
$3.40
$3.20
$3.40
$4.14
$2.90
$4.95
$5.80
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Name: Caleb Morrell
Organization (if
applicable):
Address: Street Address: 806 Towne Park Dr. Suite 100
City: Rincon
State: Georgia

Zip Code: 31326
Country: United States

Work Phone Number: (912-465-4262)

Southern Atlantic Mechanical Co.

E-mail Address: cmorrell@samcosc.com
Public Records Solicitation 22-018

Requested (Description High Capacity Air Filters

of Documents or

Information Please supply us with current contract that was
Requested): awarded in 2017. (detailed contract and bid info)

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.
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